Priscilla J. Triolo, Esq.

BITTIGER ELIAS ptriclo@bittigereliascom
TRIOLO DIEHL Pleaseveply to New Jersey office
' 12 Route 17 North, Suite 206
Attorneys at Law Paramus, New Jersek;l Oe7652

P: 2014387770 F: 201.438.5726

December 30, 2022

Via Electronic Mail

North Brunswick Police Department

1460 Livingston Ave, Building 400, 2" Floor
North Brunswick, NJ 08902

ATTN: JANICE LARKIN

Re: Application for Site Plan Approval with Variances
Property: 389 Old Georges Road; Block 226; Lot 19
Hearing Date: January 10, 2023

Dear Ms. Larkin:

As you may recall, this firm represents GRMS Holdings LLC, the Applicant and Owner, for the
Site Plan and Variance Approval for the above referenced property.

The Applicant’s Engineer has spoken with the Board’s engineer to advise that testimony will be
presented to respond to the issues raised in his Review Letter received on December 1, 2022 and the Fire
Marshall’s letter received on December 6, 2022.

Further, the record for this Application is supplemented as follows:
1. Letter dated December 30, 2022 (w/ attachment) from Omland & Osterkorn Engineering

2. StormTech 12 22 Data Sheet

3. StormTech Design Manual. with information on the proposed system starting at page 10

4. Copy of a submittal sent to Middlesex County

5. Copies of two letters sent to the concerned property owners to which a response has not been

received.

Please contact me with any question or concerns with regard to this matter. Thank you for your
diligent attention to this matter.

Very truly yours

el

Attachments
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